
From" Redacted 

Sent: 5/14/2012 9:59:04 AM 

To: rsm@cpuc.ca.gov (rsm@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Dinner between Commissioner Simon and Tony Earley on 4/23/12 - due before 

5/22/12 

Hi Scott - can you please have Comsnr Simon issue a check to Tony Earley for $157.38, to cover his share of 
dinner on 4/23. PG&E needs to receive the check by 5/22 so we avoid having to report it as a gift. We can have 
someone pick it up. 

Thank you, 

Redacted 

From: Mosbaugh, Scott fmailto:scott.mosbauqh@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2012 10:24 AM 
To: Redacted 
Subject: RE: Dinner between Commissioner Simon and Tony Eariey on 4/23/12 - due before 5/22/12 

Hi Redacted 

Thanks again for the reminder. I've forwarded your email over to Commissioner Simon to remind him 
about it. 

Scott Mosbaugh 

Office of Commissioner Simon 

California Public Utilities Commission 

505 Van Ness Ave 

San Francisco, CA 94102 

(415) 703-4435 
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From: Redacted 
Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2012 10:12 AM 
To: rsm@cpuc.ca.qov 
Subject: FW: Dinner between Commissioner Simon and Tony Eariey on 4/23/12 - due before 5/22/12 

Hi Scott - just a little reminder that Commissioner Simon needs to send a check payable to 
Tony Eariey for $157.38 for dinner on 4/23. We have 30 days from the date of dinner, so we 
would appreciate receiving a check soon. We can have someone pick it up when it's ready. 

Thank you. 

Redacted 

From :l Redacted | 
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2012 12:01 PM 
To: rsm@cpuc.ca.gov 
Subject: Dinner between Commissioner Simon and Tony Eariey on 4/23/12 - due before 5/22/12 

Hi Scott - Tony Eariey used his personal credit card to pay their dinner on April 23. 
Commissioner Simon said he will send a check for half of the bill, or $157.38. Since Tony's 
personal card was used, can you please have Comsnr Simon issue a check payable to Tony 
Eariey in the amount of $157.38. I've attached the total and itemized receipts. 

Thank you. 

Redacted 
Executive Assistant to Brian Cherry 
Vice President Regulation and Rates 

Redacted 
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